

October 10, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:11 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Jerry Gray

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter Sergeant W. Clark Investigator M. Tillman Inspector F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq.

Court Reporter
Ms. Edwina Minniefield

The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Best Buddies International, Inc d/b/a Champion of the Year Gala, Robin Aldridge; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday October 20, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW Suite 11. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Morehouse College d/b/a Morehouse College Homecoming 2023, Henry Goodgame II; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 28, 2023 from 10:00a.m. – 8:00p.m., at 830 Westview Drive SW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Next Step for All d/b/a Atlanta Bourbon Fest, David Pittman; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday November 18, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 9:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
4.	Application of Next Step for All d/b/a Atlanta Wine Festival New Year's Eve, David Pittman; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises Sunday December 31, 2023 from 8:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT

5.	agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 28, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Flourish Atlanta, 3143 Maple Drive NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
6.	Application of Inman Park Neighborhood Association d/b/a Inman Park Christmas Market, Karin Mebius; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday December 15, 2023 from 5:00p.m 8:00p.m., Saturday December 16, 2023 from 11:00a.m 8:00p.m., and Sunday December 17, 2023 from 12:30p.m 7:00p.m., at The Trolley Barn, 936 Edgewood Avenue NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>OUTI</u> 7.	Application of Little Five Points Business Association, Inc d/b/a L5P Halloween Festival, Manuel Maloof, III agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 21, 2023 from 10:00a.m 9:00p.m. and Sunday October 22, 2023 from 10:00a.m 8:00p.m., at 1136 Euclid Avenue NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
8.	Application of Atlanta Caribbean Carnival Bandleaders Association d/b/a Atlanta Caribbean Carnival Patricia Henry; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 25, 2024 from 10:00a.m 11:00p.m., at Westside Park, 1660 Johnson Road NW. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT

D. Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park, Justin Amick; agent. License requested to destruct the restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live enter at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/main facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
11. Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Bullet Bar), Justin Amick; agent. License requested to consume the consumed on premises with customer dancing and live enter at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/main facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		COMMENTS:
restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live enter at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/main facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		
Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park, Justin Amick; agent. License requested to construct the restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live enter at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/main facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		
at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/main facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:	ST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/main facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:	10.	
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: 11. Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Bullet Bar), Justin Amick; agent. License r to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		•
COMMENTS:		
11. Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Bullet Bar), Justin Amick; agent. License r to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing at entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		
to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing at entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		COMMENTS:
	11.	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
12 Application of Painted Park LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Patio Rar) Justin Amick: agent License re		to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
12. Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Patio Bar), Justin Amick; agent. License re to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing at entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB		to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Patio Bar), Justin Amick; agent. License re to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a
·		to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of Painted Park, LLC d/b/a Painted Park (Patio Bar), Justin Amick; agent. License re to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing a entertainment, at 240 North Highland Avenue. (change of ownership/additional facility) BB

13.	Application of Fowling Management Company Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Fowling Warehouse, Sim Robinson, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1356 English Street NW. (change of agent/change of status) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
14.	Application of Bellevue Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Bread & Butterfly, Brandon Blanchard; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 290 Elizabeth Street NE Suite F. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
15.	Application of Bulla Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Bulla Gastrobar Bar 1, Oliver Atwater; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 60 11 th Street NE Suite 2. (change of agent/main facility) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
16.	Application of Bulla Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Bulla Gastrobar Bar 1, Oliver Atwater; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 60 11 th Street NE Suite 2. (adding additional facility) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
1	
	IDRAWAL
10	Application of Chang & ELIN Inc. d/b/o Eathor & Con Liquor Dealzaga Stora Scott Kim, agant
18.	Application of Chang & EUN, Inc d/b/a Father & Son Liquor Package Store, Scott Kim; agent requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1391 Moreland Avenue SE. (withdrawal) E
18.	
18.	requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1391 Moreland Avenue SE. (withdrawal) E
18.	requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1391 Moreland Avenue SE. (withdrawal) EBOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1391 Moreland Avenue SE. (withdrawal) EBOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1391 Moreland Avenue SE. (withdrawal) EBOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of Chang & EUN, Inc d/b/a Father & Son Liquor Package Store, Scott Kim; agent.

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: October 10, 2023

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT

20.	Application of Five Iron Golf Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Five Iron Golf; Matthew Bauch; agent. License requested to operate a place of public entertainment, at 675 West Peachtree Street NE Suites 203 & 209. NPU-E (new business) FA
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
21.	Application of Five Iron Golf Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Five Iron Golf (Main Bar); Matthew Bauch; ager License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 675 West Peachtree Street NE Suites 203 & 209. NPU (new business/ main facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
22.	Application of Five Iron Golf Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Five Iron Golf (Mini Bar); Matthew Bauch; ager License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 675 West Peachtree Street NE Suites 203 & 209. NPU (new business/ additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>UBL</u>	IC ENTERTAINMENT
23.	Application of Painted Pickle, LLC d/b/a Painted Pickle, Justin Amick; agent. License requested to operate a place of public entertainment, at 279 Ottley Drive NE. NPU-E (new business) FA
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

24.	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 279 Ottley Drive NE. NPU-E (new business/main facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
25.	Application of Painted Pickle, LLC d/b/a Painted Pickle (Clubhouse), Justin Amick; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 279 Ottley Drive NE. NPU-E (new business/additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
26.	Application of Bellwood Coffee, LLC d/b/a Bellwood Coffee, Joel Norman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2011 Bolton Road NW Suite 109. NPU-D (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
27.	Application of Bellwood Coffee, LLC d/b/a Bellwood Coffee, Joel Norman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1776 Peachtree Road NW. NPU-E (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: October 10, 2023

BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forW COMMENTS:	
ECIALTY FOOD SHOP	
29. Application of NBM Foods, LLC d/b/a Graze Craze Buckhead Midtown, Luteesa For requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package wine, at 2221 Peachtree NPU-E (new business) WC	_
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forW	eeks
COMMENTS:	
30. Application of Finca to Filter O4W, LLC d/b/a Finca to Filter, Kayla Bellman; agent. requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 652 Angier Avenue NE St NPU-M (new business) JT	
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forW	eeks
COMMENTS:	

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: October 10, 2023

RETAIL PACKAGE / LIQUOR

reques	cation of Affordable Spirits Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Affordable Spirits, Jay Nault; agent. Licensted to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1151 Chattahoochee Avenue NW. NPU-D business) JT
BOAR	D RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMM	MENTS:
NPU RECON	MMENDATION AS A DENIAL
bar wi	cation of Azizi Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Azizi, Lucas Butris; agent. License requested to operate of the liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 25 Bennett Street NW Suite B-2. NPU-business/NPU denial) WC
BOAR	D RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMM	MENTS:
DUE CAUS	<u>E</u>
Operat	Cause for Progressive Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Big E Smalls Restaurant, Kevin Tate; ager ting as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine, at 1 William Holmes Borders Drive NE. (du procedures/ failure to supervise/ hours of operation) CL
BOAR	D RECOMMENDS: (X\) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMM	MENTS: \$2,500 fine and ten (10) day suspension